

2020-12-02 W1BD CVARC Meeting

President	Patrick Schlott/KC1DPM	Facilitator	Patrick Schlott / KC1DPM
Purpose of Meeting	Monthly CVARC meeting		
Date of Meeting	2020-12-02, Time: 18:00 –		

Attendees

- Patrick Schlott / KC1DPM
- Fred Doten / N1OEP
- George Silowash / KC3AAD
- Carolyn Brusetti / KC1AZA
- Alan Zaur / K1MZM

Officer Reports

Treasurer Report

Fred: \$785.62 in checking. No expenses to report.

Repeaters

Williamstown seems to be passing audio from Lincoln/Cabot/Killington, but not the other way. We are working on a solution and hope to be able to test something soon. For now, 625 is standalone.

VT QSO Party

Last year was fun, but we're going to have to shake it up a bit due to the pandemic. Patrick will look into the possibility of doing remote software with logging, and if people are interested, we can do a remote VT QSO.

Foxhunt

Interest was expressed in maintaining the Foxhunts over the winter. Patrick will keep the roster going and have the box hidden so folks may participate.

Administrative

Meeting was adjourned at .